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RECEEVED
MEMORANDUM A6 28

TO: Keith Petrosky /7
FROM: Mayor Ruben Bermudez 7
DATE: August 29,2014

RE: Planning Board

I hereby reappoint, withthe--advicc—ad comsent—ef-Couneit; Ryan Headley, 1611 Roosevelt
Boulevard, Vineland, NJ 08361, as a Planning Board Alt #1 Member, effective September 1,
2014 and expiring August 31, 2016.

I hereby appoint, ssath-the-advice-and-eonsent-of-Councily Gary Stanker, 1427 Garry Avenue,
Vineland, NJ 08361, as a Planning Board Alt #2 Member, effective September 1, 2014 and
expiring August 31, 2016

I hereby appoint Dale Jones, 434 E. Walnut Road, Vineland, NJ 08360 as a Planning Board
Class II Member, effective September 1, 2014 and expiring August 31, 2016.

As provided for by law, please place the attached resolution on the agenda for the meeting
of September 2, 2014, for council consideration.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

] 4 Speclal arrangements for persons with disabilities may be made if requested in
B.% advance by contacting the Business Administrator’s office at 856-794-4144.






